

---

# ADEL MOHAMMAD GAD

---

---

---

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

---

Location: Dammam, Saudi Arabia    Phone: 0571593543    Email: Adelgad838@gmail.com  
Professional Membership Saudi & Egypt Engineering Council  
Drive License: Valid in Saudi Arabia and Egypt

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Experienced Civil Engineer with over 9 years in road maintenance and bridge construction, including 2+ years in Saudi Arabia. Specialized in MOT standards, project supervision, and work order management via Maximo (Reqaba+). Known for reliability, technical expertise, and delivering high-quality results under pressure.

---

## WORK HISTORY

---

**Project Manager Assistant at contract no. (202), 09/2023 - Current**  
**AYED DAHIM AL-HAMOUD COMPANY-** Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

- Project Value 40 million Riyals + 350 million Riyals (Work orders).
- Follow up and manage all regular and corrective maintenance works on Maximo (Reqaba+) in contract no. (202).
- Follow up and manage all work orders in contract no. (202).
- Prepared and submitted all invoices for the company and subcontractors.
- Completing all transactions received from MOT.
- Analyze all road maintenance codes (CIR & FDR & Traditional methods).
- Capable of designing and executing all types of traffic detours per MOT standards.
- Follow up on all material needs and purchases.
- Follow up on all emails received regarding the project.
- Handled all surveying-related tasks.

**Project Manager Assistant - Bridges Projects, 06/2017 - 08/2023**

**AL SAFA FOR GENERAL CONTRACTING COMPANY –** Cairo

- Awlad Hamam Bridge (Structure system: Slab on piles + post tensions beams)  
Project Value 500 million Egyptian pounds.
- Zawit Al-Bahr Bridge (Structure system: Slab on piles + steel beams)  
Project Value 40 million Egyptian pounds.
- Koum Hamada Bridge (Structure system: Box Section)  
Project Value 400 million Egyptian pounds.
- Electric train (Finishing Works)
- Project Value 300 million Egyptian pounds.

---

## EDUCATION

---

### **PROFESSIONAL SITE ENGINEER'S DIPLOMA (02/2017 - 04/2017)**

Benaa Academy / Egypt/Cairo

### **ADVANCED TECHNICAL OFFICE (06/2016 - 09/2016)**

Benaa Academy / Egypt/Cairo

### **BACHELOR OF CIVIL ENGINEERING: (09/2011 - 05/2016)**

Misr Engineering Academy (Al-Sallab) / Egypt/Mansoura

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Professional Membership Saudi Engineering Council
- Professional Membership Egypt Engineering Council
- Advanced Technical office
- Professional Site Engineering
- Appreciation Al-Safa Company

---

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

- AutoCAD, Civil 3D Google Earth
- Sap2000 - SAFE - ETABS - CSI Coulmn
- AutoCAD Structural Detailing
- Microsoft Office

---

## SKILLS

---

- Project Management
- Maintenance Planning
- Asset Management
- Team Leadership
- Contractor Management
- Work Order Management
- Predictive Maintenance
- Business Development
- Strategic Planning
- Budgeting and Cost Control

---

## LANGUAGES

---

**English:** Very Good (Speaking, Reading, Writing)

**Arabic:** Native